From: Monica Smith

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:53:50 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

image003.pna
image004.pna
Final clean up Trunk T.msa

Hi Cory,

Please see the attached email soil cleanup has been complete as of 10/28/2021.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Monica Smith
505-947-1852

From: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Monica Smith <msmith@harvestmidstream.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook

Jennifer Deal
Environmental Specialist
Office (505) 324-5128
Cell (505) 801-6517

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>

Cc: Travis Jones <trjones@harvestmidstream.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook

Jennifer,
What is the status of moving all of the stock piles?
Thanks,

Cory Smith e Environmental Specialist Supervisor
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113

505.419.2687 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Travis Jones <trjones@harvestmidstream.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook

Thank you Cory!

Jennifer Deal
Environmental Specialist
Office (505) 324-5128
Cell (505) 801-6517

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:07 AM
To: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>

Cc: Travis Jones <trjones@harvestmidstream.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook
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Sent from my iPhone
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Jennifer,

After reviewing the data provided by Harvest, OCD approves Harvest to move the unimpacted/unwasted containing soils that were excavated at the
Trunk S site as overburden to the Harvest Lybrook Facility as proposed below.

Please save this approval for your records as a hard copy will not be sent to you in addition please include the proposed plan and this approval in your
final C-141.

Cory Smith e Environmental Specialist

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113

505.419.2687 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>

Cc: Travis Jones <trjones@harvestmidstream.com>

Subject: RE: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook
Jennifer,
Thank you for the update.. Please do not move the soil until you get approval from the OCD for the placement.

| will contact Mike and discuss this situation with him. To help speed up my review to you happen to have the original Conditions of Approval for the soil
stock pile handy?

Cory Smith e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos | Aztec, NM 87410

505.334.6178 x115 | Cory.Smith@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Jennifer Deal <jdeal@harvestmidstream.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: Travis Jones <trjones@harvestmidstream.com>
Subject: Trunk S soil placement at Lybrook

Good afternoon Cory,

This email is to notify NMOCD of Harvest’s intention to re-use the stockpiled soils from the Trunk S excavation at Harvest’s Lybrook facility off of US Hwy
550. The soil will be staged at the facility and used to repair areas eroded by recent rain events within the facility boundary. The coordinates for the
Lybrook facility are (36.231980, -107.547740) and the location is identified below:
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The USGS 7.5-minute topographic quadrangle (Lybrook) of this region (accessed at https://apps.nationalmap.gov/downloader/#/) shows that the nearest
significant watercourse, designated by a dotted blue line, is located approximately 980-1,000 feet to the north of the proposed soil placement area:

The soil placement is scheduled to take place before the end of September before hunting season starts. Soil will be transported from Trunk S to the
Lybrook facility by Harpole Construction.

Once this work is complete, a follow-up email will be sent to NMOCD as soil is placed around the facility, but at no point will soil be used outside of the
boundary indicated in red below.
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If you have any questions about this work, please contact me or Travis Jones at your convenience.
Thank you,

Jennifer Deal

Environmental Specialist

Harvest Midstream Company — Four Corners
|@harvestmidstream.com

1755 Arroyo Dr., Bloomfield, NM 87413

Office: (505) 324-5128

Cell: (505) 801-6517
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The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if
you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any
attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

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
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